

Organization Name	Domain name	Last Updating Date
Consumer Affairs Authority	http://www.caa.gov.lk	2012-May-09
Department of Probation and Child Care,	http://www.probation.gov.lk/	2012-May-14
Department of Rubber Development,	http://www.rubberdev.gov.lk/	2012-May-15
Department of Technical Education and training,	http://www.techedu.gov.lk/	2012-May-09
Geological Survey and Mines Bureau	http://www.gsmb.gov.lk	2012-Feb-24
Government Factory	http://www.govtfactory.gov.lk	2012-May-16
Health Education Bureau	http://www.healthedu.gov.lk/	2011-Nov-02
Ministry of Child Development & Women's Empowerment	http://www.childwomenmin.gov.lk	2011-Aug-17
Ministry of Industrial Development	http://www.industry.gov.lk/	2012-Mar-21
Ministry of Transport	http://www.transport.gov.lk	2012-Mar-15
National Education Commission	http://www.nec.gov.lk	2012-May-04
National Secretariat for None-Governmental Organizations	http://www.ngosecretariat.gov.lk	2012-Apr-24
Public Service Commission	http://www.psc.gov.lk	2012-May-16
Water Resources Board	http://www.wrb.gov.lk	2012-May-17
Commission to investigate allegations of bribery or corruption	http://www.ciaboc.gov.lk	2012-Apr-03
Department of Animal Production & Health,	http://www.daph.gov.lk	2012-Apr-27
Department of Excise,	http://www.excise.gov.lk	2012-Apr-19
Department of Export Agriculture,	http://www.exportagridept.gov.lk	2012-Mar-22
Department of Government Analyst,	http://www.analyst.gov.lk/	2012-Apr-07
Department of National Archives,	http://www.archives.gov.lk/	2012-Apr-05
Department of National Museum,	http://www.museum.gov.lk	2012-Apr-09
Department of National Zoological Garden Sri Lanka,	http://www.colombozoo.gov.lk	2011-Dec-30
Ministry of Disaster Management and Human Rights	http://www.disastermin.gov.lk	2012-May-16
National Productivity Secretariat	http://www.nps.lk	2011-sep-02
Public Service Training Institute	http://www.psti.gov.lk	2011-Jul-09
Department of Motor Traffic	http://www.motortraffic.gov.lk/	2011-Oct-06
Department of Register General's	http://www.rgd.gov.lk/	2012-Apr-24
Ministry of Higher Education - Terminated - Refer Site n	http://www.mohe.gov.lk	2012-May-15
Department of Official Languages	http://www.languagesdept.gov.lk/	2011-Oct-31
Department of Agriculture	http://www.agrdept.gov.lk	2012-May-14
HARTI	http://www.harti.gov.lk	2012-May-16
Ministry of Constitutional Affairs and National Integration	http://www.lanintegmin.gov.lk	2012-Mar-22
Ministry of Education	http://www.moe.gov.lk	2012-May-16
Ministry of Land and Land Development	http://www.landmin.gov.lk	2012-May-02
National Building Research Organization	http://www.nbro.gov.lk	2012-Feb-24
Department of Buddhist Affairs,	http://www.buddhistdept.gov.lk	2011-Jun-22
Department of Immigration and Emigration,	http://www.immigration.gov.lk	2012-May-17
Merchant Shipping Division	http://www.dgshipping.gov.lk	2012-May-10
Department of Meteorology	http://www.meteo.gov.lk	2012-May-17
Ministry of Irrigation and water management,	http://www.irrigationmin.gov.lk	2012-Apr-25
Auditor Generals Department	http://www.auditorgeneral.gov.lk	2011-Dec-23
Ministry of Trade, Marketing Development, Comparative	http://www.trade.gov.lk	2012-May-15
National Institute of Language Education & Training (NILET)	http://www.nilet.gov.lk	2011-Nov-25
Samurdhi Authority	http://www.samurdhi.gov.lk	2012-May-11
Ministry of Agriculture, Agrarian Development, Animal R	http://www.agrmin.up.gov.lk	2012-Jan-30
Ministry of Finance, Law and Order, Education, Local Go	http://www.edumin.up.gov.lk	2012-May-15
Ministry of health indigenous medicine, probation and c	http://www.healthmin.up.gov.lk	2012-May-16
Ministry of road development housing water supply, co	http://www.roadmin.up.gov.lk	2012-May-10
Ministry of Youth affairs, Sport, Social Welfare, Estate Ir	http://www.sportsmin.up.gov.lk	2011-Feb-05

Department of Agriculture	www.agrdept.up.gov.lk	2011-Feb-08
Department of Animal Production	www.apdept.up.gov.lk	2012-May-03
Department of Cooperative development	www.coopdept.up.gov.lk	2012-Mar-28
Department of Finance management	www.financedept.up.gov.lk	2012-Apr-17
Department of health service	www.healthdept.up.gov.lk	2012-May-15
Department of indigenous medicine/(Ayurweda)	www.ayurvedadept.up.gov.lk	2011-Jul-17
Department of Industry Development	www.industrydept.up.gov.lk	2011-Jul-04
Department of Irrigation	www.irrigationdept.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-23
Department of Land Commission	www.landdept.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-05
Department of Local Government	www.lgd.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-09
Department of Policy planning	www.policydept.up.gov.lk	2012-Apr-30
Department of probation and child care and woman aff	www.probationdept.up.gov.lk	2012-Apr-27
Department of Provincial Revenue	www.revenuedept.up.gov.lk	2012-Apr-17
Department of Road development	www.roaddept.up.gov.lk	2012-Feb-28
Department of Rural development and constructions	www.ruraldept.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-10
Department of Social Service	www.socialservicedept.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-31
Major Engineering and Construction Service	www.dcseng.up.gov.lk	2010-Sep- 21
Office of the Chief Secretary	www.cs.up.gov.lk	2011-May-20
Office of the Governor - Uva province	www.governor.up.gov.lk	2011-Jun-23
Press-Kappetipola	www.press.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-09
Provincial Director's (Mechanical) Office	www.pdmech.up.gov.lk	2010-Aug-23
Provincial Library Service Board	www.library.up.gov.lk	2011-Feb-05
Uva provincial Cooperative Employees Commission	www.coopempcomm.up.gov.lk	2010-Oct-25
Uva Provincial Council Secretariat	www.pcsec.up.gov.lk	2011-Aug-13
Uva provincial Public Service Commission	www.psc.up.gov.lk	2012-Apr-27
Uva public radio	www.radio.up.gov.lk	2010-Sep-06
Chief Minister - Uva province	www.cm.up.gov.lk	2012-Jan-16
Ministry of Land and Land Development (Bimsaviya)	http://www.bimsaviya.gov.lk/	2012-Jan-06
Department of Pension	http://www.pensions.gov.lk/	2012-Mar-30
Ayurvedic Medical Council	http://www.ayurvedicmedicoun.go	2011-Jun-20
Ministry of Sports	http://www.sportsmin.gov.lk	2012-May-17
National Institute of Social Development (NISD)	http://www.nisd.lk	2012-May-17
Ministry of Youth Affairs	http://www.youthskillsmin.gov.lk	2012-May-08
Ministry of Labour and Labour Relation	http://www.labourmin.gov.lk	2012-May-08

ate